

Suite 902**TRADE ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS**

International Organizations
World Organizations via Datamatrix
U.S. Programs
Canadian Programs
United Kingdom Programs
Australian Programs
Ireland Programs
New Zealand Programs

902.01 INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS**United Nations Industrial Development Organization**

<http://www.unido.org>

Juris International

Created by the International Trade Center with the Universities of Montreal and Nancy, this database offers 30,000 pages of basic legal documents (treaties, model contracts and arbitration rules) related to international trade.

ITA – International Trade Administration

The ITA site enables Web users to find trade partners, view trade statistics and access other information.

Foreign Trade Statistics:

<http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/>

(CEEBIC) The Central and Eastern Europe Business Information Centre

In Washington, the Department of State's Office of Commercial and Business Affairs. The Baltics: 60 million people

<http://www.state.gov/p.eur/rt/epine/c2215.htm>

Europages

Europages offers a database of 500,000 companies from 30 European countries. Great sourcing for European products.

EuroTrade Online:

most current trade data for the 15 European Union Member Nations.

GAIN

– Global Agriculture Information Network and AgWorld Attache reports.

902.02 WORLD ORGANIZATIONS
(via DATAMATRIX) ' CLICK HERE '

The following are some of the entities which you will find via direct Link within **the Datamatrix Sector** for '**World Organizations**'

The United Nations
The European Union
The Commonwealth
Inter-American Development Bank
International Development Exchange
Center for International Private Enterprise
Agency for International Development
Free Trade Area of the Americas
International Co-operative Alliance
World Trade Centers
International Chambers of Commerce
Council for Agriculture Science and Technology
World Customs Organizations

902.03 U.S. PROGRAMS

U.S. Department of State

Overseas construction and Business Opportunities

<http://www.state.gov/>

U.S. Department of Commerce

For General Export Assistance:

<http://www.ita.doc.gov/>

The Department of Commerce, Bureau of Industry and Security (BIS) is the primary licensing agency for dual use exports (commercial items which could have military applications).

<http://www.bis.doc.gov/>

Other departments and agencies have regulatory jurisdiction over certain types of exports and re-exports. For example, the State Department licenses the export defence articles and service, while certain nuclear materials and equipment are licensed by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

<http://www.nrc.gov/>

ELAN – Export Legal Assistance Network

ELAN is a program under which lawyers from the Federal Bar Association and other interested professional associations volunteer to provide initial legal consultations free of charge to companies making their first entry into the export market. Contact an SBA international trade officer of the ELAN office nearest you.

Federal Business Opportunities: FedBizOpps

For Partners & Trade Leads ; <http://www.export.gov/partners.html>

For Trade Shows and Events: <http://www.export.gov/>

NTDB Global Trade Directory:

A searchable database of manufacturers, resellers, and buyers around the world.

<http://www.stat-usa.gov/tradtest.nsf/>

USA Trade Online:

the most current U.S. merchandise trade data:

Foreign Trade Zone locations:**Centers for International Trade Development:**

<http://www.businesslaw.gov>

Department of Energy's Opportunities for the Fiscal years 2004-2007

<http://hqInc.doe.gov/suport/SmallBusUtil.nsf/Welcome>

SNAP – Bureau of Industry and Security, Department of Commerce

The Simplified Network Application Process

<http://www.snap.bis.doc.gov>.

Submit export and re-export applications, and commodity classification requests via the Internet in a secure environment.

Office of Antiboycott Compliance; and Denied Persons List:

<http://www.bxa.doc.gov>

902.04 CANADIAN PROGRAMS**Canada Europa:**

a site created for the exploration of Canada's relations with the countries of Europa.

Canada's Missions in Europa:

Canada Europa is pleased to present web sites for Canada's missions in Europa check out the valuable services offered to Canadians and Europeans alike in: Denmark; Germany; Greece, Holy See; Hungary; Iceland; Ireland; Russia; Sweden; Ukraine

Canada Ministry of Business Services

<http://canada.gc.ca/othergov/prov-e.html>

Europages

Europages offers a database of 500,000 companies from 30 European countries. Great for sourcing European products.

<http://www.smallbusinessbc.ca/websites/europe.html>

902.05 UNITED KINGDOM PROGRAMS**Export Control Organisation:**

<http://www.dti.gov.uk/export.control>

Overseas Trade on the Overseas Trade website:

<http://www.overseas-trade.co.uk>

(PDF) from the Exhibition Venues Website

<http://www.eshibitionvenues.com/technical.asp>

International Trade fair at the Expo 24-7 website

<http://www.expo24-7.com/default.asp>

Freight Services Industry on the British International Freight Association website:

<http://www.bifa.org>

Trading Internationally on the Royal Bank of Scotland website:

http://www.rbs.co.uk/CBFM/International_Services/Trade_Services

About Archives / Timelines

<http://www.infoplease.lcom/spot/timelinearchive/html>

902.06 AUSTRALIAN PROGRAMS**Official Australian Government site for Export Assistance**

<http://www.business.gov.au/Business+Entry+Point/Business+Topics/Grants+assistance/>

Financial assistance available from the federal government includes:

Export Market Development Grant

- you may be eligible to be reimbursed for Customs Duty paid on imported goods that are subsequently exported.

New Exporter Development Program (NEDP)

- a package of free services, through

Export Concessions: Duty Drawback

- this is designed to assist exporters to obtain a refund Austrade and TradeStart, designed to help you develop your businesses overseas.

Export Finance and Insurance Corporation (EFIC)

- helps you obtain finance through the Export Finance Guarantee.

State and territory governments also have financial assistance schemes for exporters.

902.07 IRELAND PROGRAMS

Trade Legal and Regulatory:

<http://www.basia.ie/-legalandregulatory-companylegalrequests>

902.08 NEW ZEALAND PROGRAMS

Ministry of Economic Development

<http://www.govt.nz/>